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01/12/2022 

                     NN-ICB/22/94 

 

Dear Requestor  

RE: Freedom of Information Request 

 

With reference to your request for information I can confirm in accordance with Section 1 (1) of the 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we partially hold the information that you have requested.  A 

response to each part of your request is below. 

Please note that both NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire, and Bassetlaw Clinical Commissioning 

Groups ceased operation on 30 June 2022. They have been superseded by NHS Nottingham and 

Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board (ICB) which began operation on 1 July 2022.  

In the request you asked:  

Nottingham and Nottinghamshire ICB (including Bassetlaw): Improving Access to Psychological 
Therapies (IAPT): 

1. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the CCGs Improving Access to Psychological Therapies 
(IAPT) Service?  
Trent Psychological Therapy Services, Insight and Nottinghamshire Healthcare NHS Foundation 
Trust (NHFT).  
 

2. Which Patient Administration System/Clinical Recording System does the provider(s) use within 
service delivery?   
Trent PTS use PCMIS, Insight use Insight+ and NHFT use IAPTus 
 

3. On what date does/do the ICBs current IAPT Service(s) expire?   
All current IAPT contracts are due to expire on 31/03/2023 
 

4. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this/these IAPT service(s)? If so, for how 
long?  
No option in place to extend the current contracts 
 

5. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a new IAPT service(s) and if so, when?  
Yes. The closing date for bids for the service starting 1 April 2023 was 19 September 2022 at 
2pm.  
 

6. What is the current annual value of the ICBs current IAPT Service(s)?   



The current value is variable as the contracts are a mixture both block and Any Qualified 
Provider (AQP), payment is based on activity on an AQP contract however the total value of the 
contract starting 1 April 2023 is £97,070,000.00.  
 

7. Have any of the ICBs current IAPT providers been issued with a performance notice during the 
lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12-months? If yes, what did the notice relate to?  
No. 

 

Nottingham and Nottinghamshire ICB: Musculoskeletal (MSK) Service (excluding Bassetlaw) 

8. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the ICBs community musculoskeletal (MSK) Service or 
integrated MSK Service?   
Nottingham CityCare & NHFT (Mid-Nottinghamshire only) 
 

9. Which Patient Administration System/Clinical Recording System does the provider(s) use within 
service delivery?   
This information is not held by the ICB. It might be that the service providers hold this 
information; for ease of reference, their contact details are below: 
NHFT: FOI@nottshc.nhs.uk  
Nottingham CityCare: https://www.nottinghamcitycare.nhs.uk/contact-us (not subject to the 
provisions of the FOI Act 2000) 
 

10. On what date does the ICBs current community MSK Service(s)/integrated MSK Service(s) 
expire?  
CityCare – 31/03/2025;  
NHT MN – 31/03/2024 
 

11. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this community MSK service/integrated MSK 
Service?  
CityCare: 2 years;  
NHT MN: no option to extend  
 

12. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a new community MSK service/ 
integrated MSK Service and if so, when?  
The ICB will be reviewing plans for the future MSK model. There is further work to be 
undertaken to understand what that model will be, no decision has been made on whether this 
will involve a procurement process. 
 

13. What is the current annual value of the ICBs current community MSK Service/integrated MSK 
Service?   
CityCare - £1.9m;  
NHT MN - £32k 
 

14. Have any of the ICBs current community MSK providers/integrated MSK Service providers been 
issued with a performance notice during the lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12-months? If 
yes, what did the notice relate to?  
No. 

 

Musculoskeletal Services: Bassetlaw locality only: 

15. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the ICBs community musculoskeletal (MSK) Service or 
integrated MSK Service?   
Larwood Physiotherapy Clinic 
 

mailto:FOI@nottshc.nhs.uk
https://www.nottinghamcitycare.nhs.uk/contact-us


16. Which Patient Administration System/Clinical Recording System does the provider(s) use within 
service delivery?   
This information is not held by the ICB. It might be that the service providers hold this 
information; for ease of reference, their contact details are below, however please note that they 
are not subject to the provisions of the FOI Act 2000: 

    https://www.larwoodphysioclinic.co.uk/contact 
 

17. On what date does the ICBs current community MSK Service(s)/integrated MSK Service(s) 
expire?  
31 March 2023 
 

18. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this community MSK service/integrated MSK 
Service? If so, for how long?  
No 
 

19. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a new community MSK service/ 
integrated MSK Service and if so, when?  
Yes – procurement tender to be released in the near future. 
 

20. What is the current annual value of the ICBs current community MSK Service/integrated MSK 
Service?  
No contract value as activity based payment methodology. 

21. Have any of the ICBs current community MSK providers/integrated MSK Service providers been 
issued with a performance notice during the lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12-months? If 
yes, what did the notice relate to?  
No. 
 

Community Dermatology: Nottingham and Nottinghamshire (excluding Bassetlaw): 

22. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the ICBs community dermatology service?  
Bilsthorpe Surgery 

Radcliffe-on-Trent Health Centre 

23. On what date does the ICBs current community dermatology service expire?  
Both contracts due to expire on 31 March 2023 
 

24. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this community dermatology service? If so, 
for how long?  
No. 
 

25. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a new community dermatology service 
and if so, when?  
Planned Care are currently undertaking a service development review with the intention of 

expanding the service. 

26. What is the current annual value of the CCGs current community dermatology service?   
Radcliffe on Trent Health Centre have a current contract value of £120,548. Bilsthorpe Surgery 
are on an activity base payment methodology with an indicative budget for 2022/23 of £229,379. 
 

27. Have any of the CCGs current community dermatology service providers been issued with a 
performance notice during the lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12-months? If yes, what did 
the notice relate to?  
No. 

 

 
 

https://www.larwoodphysioclinic.co.uk/contact


Community Dermatology: Bassetlaw locality only: 

28. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the ICBs community dermatology service?  
Clinical Partnerships Ltd (TeleDermatology); HealthHarmonie Ltd (Community Dermatology) 
 

29. On what date does the ICBs current community dermatology service expire?  
Both contracts due to expire on 30 November 2022 
 

30. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this community dermatology service? If so, 
for how long?  
Yes - both contracts extended to 31 March 2024 
 

31. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a new community dermatology service 
and if so, when?  
Yes – procurement tender due to be released in the near future. 
 

32. What is the current annual value of the CCGs current community dermatology service?   
Clinical Partnerships Ltd have a current contract value of £50k; Health Harmonie Ltd are on an 
activity base payment methodology  

33. Have any of the CCGs current community dermatology service providers been issued with a 
performance notice during the lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12-months? If yes, what did 
the notice relate to?  
No. 

 

If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, NHS Nottingham and 

Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board (ICB) have an internal review procedure through which you can 

raise any concerns you might have. Further details of this procedure can be obtained by contacting Lucy 

Branson, Associate Director of Governance via lucy.branson@nhs.net or by writing to FOI Team at NHS 

Nottingham and Nottinghamshire ICB, Sir John Robinson House, Sir John Robinson Way, Arnold, 

Daybrook, Nottingham, NG5 6DA. 

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you can apply to the Information 

Commissioner’s Office (ICO), who will consider whether the organisation has complied with its obligations 

under the Act and can require the organisation to remedy any problems. Generally, the ICO cannot make 

a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by NHS Nottingham and 

Nottinghamshire ICB. You can find out more about how to do this, and about the Act in general, on the 

Information Commissioner’s Office website at: https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/ 

Complaints to the Information Commissioner’s Office should be sent to:  

FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution, Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 

Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Telephone 0303 123 1113 or report a concern via 

https://ico.org.uk/concerns/   

 

Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information (FOI) Officer on behalf of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care 

Board 

notts.foi@nhs.net 
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All information we have provided is subject to the provisions of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 

2015. Accordingly, if the information has been made available for re-use under the Open Government Licence 

(OGL) a request to re-use is not required, but the license conditions must be met. You must not re-use any 

previously unreleased information without having the consent of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated 

Care Board. Should you wish to re-use previously unreleased information then you must make your request in 

writing (email will suffice) to the FOI Lead via notts.foi@nhs.net. All requests for re-use will be responded to within 

20 working days of receipt.  

 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
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